WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
[3/29/17]

TO: [Epics team and Dr. Linos]
FROM: [James and Patrick]

SUBJECT: Status report for week [3/27 — 3/29]
l. RED FLAGS:

1. ISSUES: See google doc with priority based issues.

M. ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Monday 3/27/17

e Began update from Swift 2 to Swift 3

e Made progress on PowerPoint for final presentation

e Fixed code to alphabetize medications in inventory

e Fixed back-end connection to app for medication/pharmacy

V. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK:

e Work on high priority items (i.e. accessing patients in patient directory)
e C(reate video for Dr. Devine to use at presentation
[ ]
V. ACTION ITEMS FOR REMAINDER OF SEMESTER
e Patient Profile Picker - connect camera function to database
e Finish implementing auto-format/auto-size
e Ul/UX Overhaul
e Fix search bar functionality
e Finish Swift 2 to Swift 3 update
e Stop Rotation during use
¢ Continue testing app to find where bugs occur
e (reate statistic functionality (if possible before trip)
e See google doc for other issues needing fixed



